From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Published paper
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 11:38:04 AM

I’'m at home today, but will be at NIST tomorrow. You can sign for me if that’s allowed.

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 at 11:36 AM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Published paper

OK, the bell is ringing in my head. | remember you mentioned that this would happen when both of
those papers were approved. | think we can do this as a noting. You sent me the randomness
paper, so let me enter it into NIKE and I'll have you sign off. Are you hear today? OR should | sign
for you?

Sara

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Published paper

Carl,
CONGRATS!! I'll take care of the NIST-266. I'll let you know if | have questions.

Sara

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Published paper

Hi Sara. The first of my papers as a NIST employee has been published!
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http://www.rintonpress.com/xxqic17/qic-17-78/0595-0610.pdf

Thanks for all your help with moving this along. Now | have a question: | think I'm supposed to fill
out a NIST 266 form to notify NIST of the publication. There’s an issue because the paper was
original approved as two papers (“Certifying the absence of quantum nonlocality” and “Certified
randomness between mistrustful players”) but was published as a single paper (“Randomness in
Nonlocal Games Between Mistrustful Players”). | can think of a few different possible ways to
handle this — one would be to try to edit the titles of one of the approved papers on nike.nist.gov.
But I'd like to do whatever will create the least mess — what do you think?

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
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